Head of Planning & Development
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East Riding of Yorkshire Council
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Beverley

HU17 9BA

Your Ref: 20/01992/PLF
Our Ref: W012538

Dear Sir/Madam,

Yorkshire Water Services
Developer Services

Pre Development Team
PO Box 52

Bradford

BD3 7AY

Tel:
Fax:

E-mail:
planningconsultation @yorkshirewater.co.uk

For telephone enquiries ring :
Jim McGlade on (07790 615657)

24th September 2020

Land North Of Grange Farm Cottage Aldbrough Road East Newton - Change of use and external

alterations to existing framed buildings to create a specialist diving centre and entertainment

complex, comprising of installation of wall and roof cladding , installation of solar PV panels, air

source heat pump, package treatment plant, construction of concrete boundary walls to provide a

secure boat storage compound , creation of vehicular accesses , car parking and a bund

Thank you for consulting Yorkshire Water regarding the above proposed development. We have the

following comments:

Waste Water

This proposal is in an area not served by the public sewerage network. In this instance, the
application should be referred to the Environment Agency and the Local Authority's Environmental
Health Section for comment on private treatment facilities.

Yours faithfully

Jim McGlade
Planning Technician



